

AREA MINUTES

Date: September 13, 2015
Held at Bridge to Freedom



1. **Called to Order.** 3:23pm
2. **12 Traditions.** Read by Derek Y ((HOL)
3. **12 Concepts.** Read by Jon (Last Chance)
4. **Purpose.** Read by Derek Y

5. Roll Call.

Administrative Committee:

Chair: Present (*Brenda M*)
Vice-Chair: Present (*Ned T*)
Treasurer: Present (*Justin A*)
Alt Treasurer: Vacant
Secretary: Present (*Anna K*)
Alt Secretary: Vacant
RCM: Present (*Jason T*)
RCM 2nd: Vacant

Subcommittee Chairs:

Activities: Vacant
Policy: Vacant
ECPRS: None

GSRs:

Bridge to Freedom: Present (*Jimmy K*)
New Attitudes: Present (*David*)
Beach N.A: Present (*Patrick*)

Last Chance: Present (*Jon D*)
High on Life: Present (*Derek Y*)

6. Reports.

Administrative Committee:

Chair: Report (verbal)
Vice-Chair: Report (none)
Treasurer: Report (attached)
Secretary: Report (verbal/read)

Subcommittees:

Activities: No Report
Policy: No report
ECPRS: Ned (acting) See attached.

Minutes: Last minutes read and accepted with Derek Y motioning and Jon D seconding.

RCM: Jason T gave a verbal report. The Outreach Sub-Committee Skype meeting went well. Outreach suggested Carpool as a means to help the struggling meetings in this area (namely, Last Chance). Jason offered to make a carpool trip to a meeting at Last Chance in DeFuniak Springs on October 13th. Region will be here in October at the La Quinta on the beach, just past Hwy 79. Reps from the Outreach Sub-Committee will be at Bridge to Freedom that same weekend, specifically on Sunday 9/18 at 2:30pm to present the workshop "Mentoring Trusted Servants".

Donations:

Bridge to Freedom: \$50

High on Life: None

New Attitudes: None

Beach N.A.: None

Last Chance: None

H.U.G.S.: None

Total Donations: \$50.00

7. Continuing Business and Any Tabled Motions. None

A.) Nominations & Elections. Cheryl S was nominated for PR Chair. Passed with a 4-0-1 vote.

B.) Date/Location of Next Meeting. October 18, 2015 @ Bridge to Freedom. PR will be at 1:30pm, Workshop at 2:30pm and Area at 3:30pm.

C.) Basket for 7th Tradition was passed. Collection totaled \$13 and was given to Shaun M (BTF).

8. Recess: 4:00pm to 4:17pm.

9. Open Forum.

Meeting was reopened with the Serenity Prayer. Jimmy K did not return but Shaun M was present as GSRA for Bridge to Freedom.

The carpool was discussed further and pick-up locations and times were determined.

Patrick D (Beach NA) asked if there will be a Halloween party. After some discussion, Jason T (RCM) volunteered to head up an ad-hoc activities committee for the purpose of planning a Halloween activity. The first meeting will be on September 27th at 2:00pm.

BTF Monday meetings will begin at 7:30pm starting tomorrow, 9/14/2015.

10. Old Business. None.

11. New Business. Jason T (RCM) made a **motion (15-07)** to bump October area meeting back one hour to accommodate the workshop. This was passed unanimously.

12. Second Open Form. None

13. Treasurer Report: See attached. The report represents figures for this month and last month. The figures noted below are for this month.....writer notes that the balance amount on the Treasurer's

report is off by \$10. Treasurer's report indicates that a check was written for Region in the amount of \$34.57 and will be delivered by Jason T (RCM). There was no motion to accept the report.

Starting Balance:	\$684.57
Prudent Reserve:	690.00
Total Donations:	50.00
Total Pay Outs:	0.00
Ending Balance:	\$44.57

(Above Prudent Reserve)

14. Birthdays and Announcements.

BTF Oct. Birthdays—Cheryl S with 17 years; Charlie H with 9 years.

HOL Sept. Birthdays—Derek Y with 2 years; Jacque with 1 year.

Oct. Birthdays—Justin H with 3 years.

NA Sept. Birthdays—Jody with 5 years; Lisa with 1 year.

Beach NA Sept. Birthdays—Sherry H with 36 years; Brenda with 16 years.

Oct. Birthdays—Greg with 1 year.

Last Chance Sept. Birthdays—None

Brenda M (Area Chair) made a motion to close the meeting and it was seconded by Derek Y (HOL)

15. Meeting closed with serenity prayer at 5:15 pm.

9/13/15

Still have some open positions At P.R.

Vice Chair

Recording Secretary

Public Information Coordinator

Literature Coordinator

Panel leader for ~~Detox~~

Also we will be having a phone line work shop on November 15th @ 1:00 P.M. @ Bridge to Freedom

And we will be having a Flyer day November 8th @ 1:00 P.M. @ Bridge to Freedom will be the meeting up spot please pass the word

Thank you

Ned T.

meetings sch Have Been Picked up And Passed out the Lit order was ordered late Sorry Should be Here in a couple days



EMERALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT

Name of Group Bridge to FREEdom
 # Of Meetings per Week 5
 # Of Members 3 new
 # Of Newcomers 20

Date 9-12-15
 Regular H&I
 Average Attendance 20-30

Topics for this Month Discussion Mon @ 7:30 Lit Study Tue @ 8 candlelight
wed @ 8 open THUR @ 8 Lit Study Sat @ 8 open

TRUSTED SERVENTS

GSR Name Jimmy K Jr.
 Address _____
 Phone _____

GSRA Name Shawn M.
 Address _____
 Phone _____

Secretary Name Veta
 Address _____
 Phone _____

Treasurer Name Cheryl S.
 Address _____
 Phone _____

GROUP INFORMATION

How are meetings going? ~~_____~~ Very Well

Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with the ASC? Nope

How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? Attend our meetings if you'd like. We'd love to have your presence.

Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount of clean time?
 Name & # Years Clean SAT Cheryl S. 17yrs Oct-24 Name & # Years Clean Charlie H. 9yrs
 _____ No Septembers _____
 Donation to ASC \$50
 Ending Balance _____

GSR/GSRA Jimmy K Jr.

B.Z.F. voted Yes for Cheryl S.



EMERALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT

Name of Group New Attitudes
Of Meetings per Week 2
Of Members 10-15
Of Newcomers 3

Date 9-13-15
Regular _____ H&I _____
Average Attendance 20

Topics for this Month Discussion Open

TRUSTED SERVENTS

GSR Name David D.
Address _____
Phone 705-243-2942
Secretary Name Cherie A.
Address _____
Phone _____

GSRA Name _____
Address _____
Phone _____
Treasurer Jason J.
Name Jason J.
Address _____
Phone _____

GROUP INFORMATION

How are meetings going? good
Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with the ASC? none at this time
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? suite up & show up
Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount of clean time?
Name & # Years Clean Jodi - 5 years Name & # Years Clean _____
Lisa - 1 year _____
Donation to ASC 0
Ending Balance _____

GSR/GSRA David D.



EMERALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT

Name of Group High on Life
Of Meetings per Week 2
Of Members 5
Of Newcomers 2

Date 9/13/15
Regular H&I
Average Attendance 22

Topics for this Month Discussion open / general

TRUSTED SERVANTS

GSR Name Derek Y.
Address _____
Phone 850 691 6314

GSRA Name Jonathan P.
Address _____
Phone _____

Secretary Name Kortnie M.
Address _____
Phone _____

Treasurer Name Kortnie M.
Address _____
Phone _____

GROUP INFORMATION

How are meetings going? very well

Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with the ASC? no

How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? support through attendance (as always)

Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount of clean time?
Name & # Years Clean
Oct Justin H. 3 yrs
Sept L. Burke 2
Jackie 2

Donation to ASC 0
Ending Balance _____

GSR/GSRA Derek Y.



EMERALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT

Name of Group Beach NA
Of Meetings per Week 3
Of Members ~~10-12~~
Of Newcomers 1-2

Date 9-13-2015
Regular H&I
Average Attendance 3-8

Topics for this Month Discussion Open Book ~~Study~~ Study

TRUSTED SERVENTS

GSR Name Patrick
Address _____
Phone _____
Secretary Name _____
Address _____
Phone _____

GSRA Name 1
Address _____
Phone _____
Treasurer Name Greg
Address _____
Phone _____

GROUP INFORMATION

How are meetings going? Good

Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with the ASC? Not at this time

How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? Show up

Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount of clean time?

Sept
Name & # Years Clean
Sherry 36
Brinda 16

Oct
Name & # Years Clean
Greg 1yr

Donation to ASC _____
Ending Balance 0

GSR/GSRA Patrick



EMERALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT

Name of Group LAST CHANCE
Of Meetings per Week 4 TUES. ONLY
Of Members 4
Of Newcomers 1 ONCE IN A WHILE

Date 9-13-15
Regular H&I
Average Attendance 2

Topics for this Month Discussion _____

TRUSTED SERVENTS

GSR Name Jon Dyell
Address 15204 331 BUSINESS 3A
FARGO, FL 32439
Phone 850-830-1439

GSRA Name _____
Address _____
Phone _____

Secretary Name TINA S ADLER
Address MOSSY HEAD, FL.
Phone 850-892-3751

Treasurer Name TINA S
Address _____
Phone _____

GROUP INFORMATION

How are meetings going? THEY'RE NOT!

Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss with the ASC? _____

How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your group? DRIVE TO DEERUNIAK
SPRINGS, FL. ON TUE. NIGHTS,

Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their amount of clean time?
Name & # Years Clean _____ Name & # Years Clean _____

Donation to ASC _____
Ending Balance _____

GSR/GSRA Jon Dyell

ECA AREA TREASURER REPORT

DATE 9/13/15

STARTING BANK BALANCE \$544.57 ^{+140.00 = 684.57}
last month

Donations:

Beach N/A 0 Last Chance 0

Bridge To Freedom 50.00 Last Chance

High On Life 0 New Attitudes 0

12 Steps To Freedom

Paidouts:

X

Starting Balance ^{last mo.} 544.57 (^{this mo.} 684.57)

Prudent Reserve 690.00

Total Donations ^{this Mo} 50.00 + ^{last mo} 140.00

Total Paidouts 0.

Ending Balance 724.57

34.57 Sent to Region via Jason T.

Ending Balance = 690.00.

Motion # 15-07

Originator RCM Seconded NA GSR

Motion To bump each back 90 accomadate the workshop

Intent to carry the message

Passed RTG RTS Defeated Died Lack of 2nd

5-0-0